
 
 

Worcester County Administration Office 
1 West Market Street, Room 1103 

Snow Hill, MD 21863 
Ph. 410-632-1194 Fax 410-632-3131 
Email: nrice@co.worcester.md.us  

___________________________________________________________ 
Addendum # 1 Public Landing Beach Engineering Services 

Date of Addendum: 7/6/2023 

 
NOTICE TO ALL BIDDERS AND PLANHOLDERS 

The Proposal Documents for the above-referenced Project are modified as set forth in this Addendum.  The original 

Proposal Documents and any previously issued addenda remain in full force and effect, except as modified by this 

Addendum, which is hereby made part of the Proposal Documents.  Vendors will take this Addendum into 

consideration when preparing and submitting a Proposal, and shall acknowledge receipt of this Addendum in the 

space provided in the Proposal Documents. 

 

PROPOSAL SUBMITTAL DEADLINE 

The Proposal submittal time has not been changed. 

 

1.0 – ATTACHMENTS 

Item Description  

1.1 Public Landing Marina Dredge and Slips 

 

2.0 – QUESTIONS AND ANSWERS 

The following questions and answers are provided as a matter of information to clarify issues raised about the 

Proposal Documents.   

Item Questions and Answers 

2.1 

Q. Is dredging or dredge maintenance at the site location an identified concern to be addressed as part of this 

project?  

A. No 

2.2 

Q. Circa 2016 (or earlier) the majority of the eastern side of the ramp inlet channel had a bulkhead 

reconstructed and subsequently expanded.  Was any associated survey (land-based or bathymetry) or 

geotechnical evaluations performed to facilitate that project that are readily available for review to 

optimize the cost of the proposal offerings for this project?  

A.  The more recent dredging and marina construction project will show more up to date data.  See attached 

file. 

2.3 

Q. The RFP indicates that erosion currently being contained via silt fence is the driver for the project.  For 

those who were unable to attend the non-mandatory site visit, can the County further clarify the concerns 

being observed (i.e., surface runoff, soil sloughing at the water’s edge, old bulkhead deterioration/ 

collapse, boat wake, etc.)?   

A. The silt fence is the only barrier holding sediment on the beach. There is no bulkhead, rip rap or other 

barrier. 

2.4 

Q. It generally appears that to date only gray infrastructure practices have been utilized at the ramp/ inlet 

channel area.  What is the County’s vision for the proposed solution/ remediation of the project area 

which is generally not defined within the RFP and will notably impact scope and fees associated with 

proposal offerings (i.e., green or gray solutions)? 

A. Structural measures are better suited in commercial/heavy use marina such as this.   
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2.5 

Q. Does the County CIP schedule have a targeted construction completion date or other County-specific 

dates desired to be achieved/ realized?   

A. Engineering will need to be completed within 1 year of signing. 

2.6 

Q. On top of MDE, Environmental programs, Army Corp, and Conservation District, would Planning and 

Zoning also require a submittal and any type of public hearing? 

A. Worcester County’s Department of Environmental Programs will handle the applicable marine review 

and permitting.  Planning and Zoning would not be a part of this project.   

2.7 

Q. Since the disturbance will be over 5,000 square feet would the person awarded the bid need to obtain a 

stormwater wavier? 

A. Based upon the project scope, we do not foresee stormwater being applicable.   

 

END OF ADDENDUM 
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